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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Re: 資料修正： A/NE-TK/712
07/30/2021 12:05 PM

From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG
To:
Cc: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Dear Mr Chi,

As spoken, it is understood that your submission below is to clarify the full address
of the application site of the subject application.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

Anthony Chi 07/30/2021 11:51:28 AM[cid:D3F20438-6BDC-4416-965B-233855E4...

From: Anthony Chi < >
To: "akycheng@pland.gov.hk" <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 07/30/2021 11:51 AM
Subject: 資料修正： A/NE-TK/712





2 Attachments

致城規會/規劃署

本人於本年六月份因為疫情關係，部門及contractor間竭性上班及相關因素，撤銷于2018年已
獲批准的申請（A/NE-TK661)。

本人在獲批的申請當中，一直很努力去完成大部份被要求的附帶條件。 唯獨於第三及第四波

疫情期間，各方面未能配合到和及時理順(f),(g),(h)附帶條件（只差一點點），在諮詢過各方
專業人士之後，本人重新于同一地點作出申請（A/NE-TK712）， 本人誠意懇請及懇求貴署
能夠批准此次申請，感謝！

現附上已獲批准及履行的相關報告及其他報告作參考。

如有什麼疑問，請致電 與本人聯絡

申請人
池耀宏

（A/NE-TK712補充資料及敘述08/06/2021 05:31 PM
From: Anthony Chi 
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk"
<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sewerage Impact Assessment Report_Rev 3.pdf Storm Drainage Proposal_rev 3.pdf
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致規劃處

現提交停車位補充資料

申請人
池耀宏

Tel:

From: Anthony Chi 
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 7:27:27 AM
To: 
Subject: A/NE-TK712

A/NE-TK712進一步補充資料，停車位08/31/2021 10:36 AM
From: Anthony Chi 
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 
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1 Attachment

Sewerage Impact Assessment Report

From: Anthony Chi
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 7:29:00 AM
To:
Subject: A/NE-TK712 Sewerage Impact Assessment Report_1.pdf

A/NE-TK712 Sewerage Impact Assessment
Report_1.pdf08/31/2021 10:39 AM
From: Anthony Chi
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:

Sewerage Impact Assessment Report_1.pdf





1 Attachment

Storm Drainage Proposal.pdf

From: Anthony Chi <anthony615@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 7:29:15 AM
To:
Subject: A/NE-TK712 Storm Drainage Proposal.pdf

A/NE-TK712 Storm Drainage Proposal.pdf08/31/2021 10:41 AM
From: Anthony Chi
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:

Storm Drainage Proposal.pdf
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Fw: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/712
10/21/2021 11:22 AM

From:

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find below further information submitted for Application No. A/NE-TK/712.
Thank you.

----- Forwarded by on 10/21/2021 11:22 AM -----

From:
To: Anthony Chi < >
Date: 10/21/2021 11:21 AM
Subject: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/712

Dear Mr Chi,

As spoken, it is understood that the attachment to your preceding email is submitted
as further information for Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/712.

Anthony Chi 10/21/2021 09:34:39 AM[cid:29439AB3-E928-4E96-A4E7-321C6310...

From: Anthony Chi < >
To:
Date: 10/21/2021 09:34 AM
Subject: 通知書
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To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, "akycheng@pland.gov.hk"
<akycheng@pland.gov.hk>

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A/NE-TK/712，提交消防裝置資料
From: Anthony Chi < > - Friday 11/05/2021 10:02 AM

1 attachment

SKM_C554e21110409320.pdfSKM_C554e21110409320.pdf

致城規會

本人是A/NE-TK/712的申請人，現就此申請提交消防裝置資料予貴署以符合相關要
求。

如有任何問題，請致電 與本人聯絡。

申請人

池耀宏
5/11/2021
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To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, "akycheng@pland.gov.hk"
<akycheng@pland.gov.hk>

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A/NE-TK/712，提交消防裝置補充附帶資料
From: Anthony Chi < > - Wednesday 11/24/2021 03:13 PM

2 attachments

SKM_C554e21112407230.pdfSKM_C554e21112407230.pdf 構築物尺寸資料.pdf構築物尺寸資料.pdf

致城規會

現提交消防裝置補充附帶資料

申請人

池耀宏24/11/2021
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To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, "akycheng@pland.gov.hk"
<akycheng@pland.gov.hk>

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A/NE-TK/712,提交環保署補充資料，Signed Certification.pdf
From: Anthony Chi < > - Friday 11/26/2021 12:47 PM

1 attachment

Signed Certification.pdfSigned Certification.pdf

致城規會

現提交環保處補充資料以符合貴部門的要求

申請人

池耀宏
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Previous Applications

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Development Date of Consideration

A/NE-TK/208 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years 16.6.2006

A/NE-TK/235 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years

27.7.2007
(Approved for 2 years

until 27.7.2009)

A/NE-TK/281 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Barbecue
Site and Car Park for a Period of 2 Years 24.7.2009

A/NE-TK/321 Temporary Hobby Farm (Organic Farm and Fresh
Provision Shop) for a Period of 5 Years

29.10.2010
(Approved for 3 years

until 29.10.2013)

A/NE-TK/360 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Barbecue
Site and Car Park for a Period of 2 Years 17.6.2011

A/NE-TK/456 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Barbecue
Site and Car Park for a Period of 2 Years 19.7.2013

A/NE-TK/661 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years 1.2.2019

Rejected Application

Application No. Proposed Development Date of Consideration
Rejection
Reasons

A/NE-TK/285

Proposed Temporary Shop and
Services (Fresh Provision Shop
and Food Factory) for a Period

of 3 Years

11.12.2009
(on review)

R1-R2



- 2 -

Rejection Reasons

R1.   The proposed development was not in line with the planning intention of the “Agriculture”
(“AGR”) zone. There was no justification given in the submission for a departure from such
planning intention even on a temporary basis.

R2.   There was insufficient information in the submission to demonstrate that the development would
not cause adverse traffic impacts and potential nuisances to the nearby residents.



- 1 -
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Similar Applications

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Development Date of Consideration

A/NE-TK/147 Proposed Temporary Barbecue Site
for a Period of 2 Years 22.11.2002

A/NE-TK/228 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years
9.3.2007

(Approved for 2 years
until 9.3.2009)

A/NE-TK/257 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years
18.7.2008

(Approved for 2 years
until 18.7.2010)

A/NE-TK/265 Temporary Barbecue Site and Ancillary Carpark
for a Period of 3 Years

7.11.2008
 (Approved for 2 years

until 7.11.2010)

A/NE-TK/316 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years
27.8.2010

(Approved for 2 years
until 27.8.2012)

A/NE-TK/427 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years
5.4.2013

 (Approved for 2 years
until 5.4.2015)

A/NE-TK/494 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years

25.4.2014
(Approved for 2 years

until 25.4.2016)

A/NE-TK/565 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years

20.11.2015
 (Approved for 2 years

until 20.11.2017)

A/NE-TK/624 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years 9.2.2018

A/NE-TK/625 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years 16.3.2018



- 2 -

A/NE-TK/628 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years 18.5.2018

A/NE-TK/697 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary
Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years 5.2.2021

A/NE-TK/698 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years 12.3.2021

A/NE-TK/704 Temporary Barbecue Site for a Period of 3 Years 28.5.2021

Rejected Application

Application No. Proposed Development Date of Consideration
Rejection
Reasons

A/NE-TK/207
Proposed Temporary Barbecue Site

for a Period of 3 Years
21.7.2006 R1-R2

Rejection Reasons

R1.   There was insufficient information in the submission to demonstrate that the development would
not cause adverse impact on the mangrove habitat in the Ting Kok Site of Special Scientific
Interest to the south of the application site.

R2.   The approval of the application would set an undesirable precedent for other similar applications
within the “Agriculture” (“AGR”) zone. The cumulative effect of approving such similar
applications would result in a general degradation of environment of the area.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied
use at the Site;

(b) shorter compliance periods are imposed in order to closely monitor the progress of
compliance with approval conditions. If there is further non-compliance with any of
the approval conditions again resulting in revocation of the planning permission,
sympathetic consideration would not be given to any further application;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department
(DLO/TP, LandsD) that:

(i) the Site consists of two private lots in D.D. 17 and 20 private lots in D.D. 29,
which are held under Block Government Lease demised for agricultural
purpose. No structures shall be erected on the lots without prior approval from
LandsD;

(ii) there are temporary structures found on the Site without LandsD’s approval,
and applications for short-term waiver (STW) were recently received. There is
no guarantee at this stage that the STW applications submitted by the applicant
would be approved. If the STW applications are approved by LandsD acting in
the capacity as landlord at its sole discretion, such approval will be subject to
such terms and conditions as may be imposed by LandsD including the
payment of waiver fee and administrative fees as considered appropriate;

(iii) erection of agricultural structures on Lot No. 1030 in D.D. 29 within the Site
was covered by Letter of Approval No. 6199 (“L6199”) dated 16.6.1987.
Moroever, these structures were found with alternation in breach of the
conditions governing L6199. The applicant is required to submit an application
for cancellation of L6199 or rectify the breaches. Otherwise, the STW
application will not be further processed and LandsD would take appropriate
action against the breaches of L6199 conditions;

(iv) the applicant is required to clear any existing structures on the Site immediately
unless they are covered by valid approval. Otherwise, appropriate land control
and lease enforcement action will be taken in due course; and

(v) there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(d) to note the comments from the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the
latest “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses
and Open Storage Site” to minimize any potential environmental nuisance;



-  2  -

(e) to note the comments from the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the access
road to the Site is not under Transport Department’s management. It is suggested that
the land status, management and maintenance responsibilities of the access should be
clarified with the relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly in order to
avoid potential land disputes;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape,
Planning Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that approval of the application does not
imply approval of tree works such as pruning, transplanting and felling under lease.
The applicant is reminded to seek approval for any proposed tree works from relevant
departments prior to commencement of the works;

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i) the applicant should refine the drainage proposal to fully address his previous
comments on the drainage proposal submitted for Application No. A/NE-
TK/661-5;

(ii) while there are existing DSD maintained public stormwater drains in this area,
the feasibility of drainage connection is subject to the invert level of discharge
connection pipe. The applicant should have his own stormwater collection and
discharge systems to cater for the runoff generated within the Site and overland
flow from surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size along
the perimeter of the Site; sufficient openings should be provided at the bottom
of the boundary wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass through the Site if
any boundary wall/fence are to be erected. Any existing flow path affected
should be re-provided. The applicant should neither obstruct overland flow nor
adversely affect existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the
adjacent areas. The applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems
properly and rectify/modify the nearby existing/original drainage systems if
they are found to be inadequate or ineffective to accommodate the additional
runoff arisen from the applied use. The applicant shall also be liable for and
shall indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused
by failure or ineffectiveness of the modified drainage systems caused by their
works; and

(iii) for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and
agreement from LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought;

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of the
Buildings Department (BD) (not being a New Territories Exempted House),
they are unauthorized under the Buildings Ordinance (BO);

(ii) before any new buildings works are to be carried out on the site, prior approval
and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be obtained unless they are
exempted building works or commenced under the simplified requirement
under the Minor Works Control System. Otherwise they are Unauthorized
Building Works (UBW). An Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as
the coordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;



-  3  -

(iii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA
to effect their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against
UBW as and when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should
not be construed as an acceptance of any existing buildings works or UBW on
the Site under the BO;

(iv) any temporary shelters or converted containers for storage or other uses are
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);

(v) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street
under Regulation 5 of the B(P)R and EVA shall be provided under Regulation
41D of the B(P)R;

(vi) if the site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than 4.5m,
the development intensity shall be determined by the Building Authority under
Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at building plan submission stage;

(vii) if the applied use is subject to the issue of a licence, please be reminded that
any existing structures on the Site intended to be used for such purposes are
required to comply with the building safety and other relevant requirements as
may be imposed by the licensing authority;  and

(viii) formal submission under the BO is required for any proposed new works,
including any temporary structures and site formation works like filling of
pond and land. Detailed comments under BO will be provided at the building
plan submission stage;

(i) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that the applicant
should submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed fire service
installations (FSIs) for approval. The layout plans should be drawn to scale and
depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy and the location of the proposed
FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked. Section plans as well as the
construction of structures (e.g.: container converted, tin-sheeted etc.) and whether they
are covered should be provided on the plan. For enclosed structure with total floor
area exceeding 230 m2, modified hose reel system, emergency lighting, exit signs, fire
alarm system and sprinkler system shall be provided;

(j) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH)
that:

(i) proper licence/permit issued by this Department is required if there is any food
business/catering service/activities regulated by the DFEH under the Public
Health and Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant
legislation for the public.  Under the Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a
food business licence is required for the operation of the relevant type of food
business listed in the Regulation. For any premises intended to be used for food
business (e.g. a restaurant, a food factory, a fresh provision shop), a food
business licence from FEHD in accordance with the Public Health and Municipal
Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained. The application for licence, if
acceptable by the FEHD, will be referred to relevant government departments
such as Buildings Department, Fire Services Department and Planning
Department for comment. If there is no objection from the departments



-  4  -

concerned, a letter of requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance
and the licence will be issued upon compliance of all the requirements;

(ii) proper licence issued by this Department is required if related place of
entertainment is involved. Any person who desires to keep or use any place of
public entertainment for example a theatre and cinema or a place, building,
erection or structure, whether temporary or permanent, on one occasion or more,
capable of accommodating the public presenting or carrying on public
entertainment within Places of Public entertainment (PPE) Ordinance (Cap. 172)
and its subsidiary legislation, such as a concert, opera, ballet, stage performance
or other musical, dramatic or theatrical entertainment, cinematograph, or laser
projection display or an amusement ride and mechanical device which is
designed for amusement, a Place of Public Entertainment Licence (or Temporary
Place of Public Entertainment Licence) should be obtained from FEHD whatever
the general public is admitted with or without payment; and

(iii)  if the proposal involves any commercial/trading activities, there should be no
encroachment on the public place and no environmental nuisance should be
generated to the surroundings. Its state should not be a nuisance or injurious or
dangerous to health and surrounding environment. Also, for any waste generated
from such activities/ operation, the applicant should arrange disposal properly at
their own expenses.
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